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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
Security Committee

SECOM-D-193

April 28, 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman, DCI Security Committee

FROM: | | o
Executive Secretary ;

SUBJECT: Personnel Security Survey

1. Enclosed is a letter of transmittal from the Investi-
gative Standards Working Group which forwards a draft copy of
the Personnel Security Survey Report. As noted in the letter
of transmittal, the Working Group is submitting a separate
letter with specific recommendations for changes to DCID 1/14.
These recommendations will be based on conclusions shown in
the attached draft report beginning on page 72.

2. We plan to print the report in final form as soon as
the printers find it possible and to distribute it together
with the Working Group recommendations to SECOM Principals
for their review prior to the June SECOM meeting. During that
meeting, we hope to have | ] present salient features
of the survey and lead a "Q and A" discussion. At that time,
you could then ask SECOM Members to approve the recommendations
with appropriate tasking instructions or to submit written
comments and alternative suggestions. After the SECOM meeting,
we would distribute copies of the report to interested parties
in the Federal Government and make copies available to others
only upon request.

3. Please indicate your approval of these procedures by
signing the acknowledgement line of | |letter of STATINTL
transmittal. We will then include that letter as the fly
leaf page in the Working Group's report.
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